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Dear RED Ferrer:

Good day!

This refers to the conduct of the San Vicente Tourism Enterprise Zone (SVT) Secretariat meeting on 16 June 2021 and the
agreement of the members to create Sub-Technical Working Groups (TWGs) for the following:

1. The identification of areas to be reclassified as Alienable and Disposable lands; and
2. The redrafting of the Inter-Agency Memorandum of Agreement for the harmonization/ streamlining of

the permitting system in San Vicente Flagship Tourism Enterprise Zone (SVFTEZ).

Relative to this, we are respectfully transmitting herewith the letter signed by Mr. Hernando A. Enal, Chairperson of the SVT
Secretariat and Manager of TIEZA-TEZ Assistance and Monitoring Department requesting for your agency representative to
the said Sub-TWGs.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you. 

--
TEZ COMPLIANCE MONITORING DIVISION
TEZ Assistance and Monitoring Department
Tourism Enterprise Zone Management Sector
7th Floor, Tower 1, DoubleDragon Plaza
Diosdado Macapagal Ave. cor. EDSA Extension, Pasay City
Telephone No.: (+632) 8249-5900 loc. 729
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